Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6279

Memorandum
Date: September 24, 2020 Action Please Note Changes.
Requested:

To: Potential Bidders Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
From: Superior Court of

California, County of

Alameda

Finance and Facilities

Division

Subject: Addendum No. 1, RFP No. SC 1700.2020.3 Health Insurance / Benefits Broker and
Consulting Services

This is Addendum No. 1, RFP No. SC 1700.2020.3 Health Insurance / Benefits Broker
and Consulting Services which was issued on September 8, 2020

Changes to the originally posted RFP are outlined with the revised information below.

1. Page 4, Change to Section 1.0
e This RFP was not posted in the Cal eProcure website. This RFP,
associated documents, and/or all addenda that may be issued will not be
available on Cal eProcure.

2. Page 5, Change to Section 2.2(A)(i)
e The request for client references with regard to the minimum number of
employees has been updated from 1,000 employees to 600 employees.

3. Page 13, Change to Section 2.4(E)
e The number of employees with regards to the experience of handling a
wellness program for an organization has been updated from 1,000
employees to 600 employees.
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4. Page 18, Change to Section 7.1(D)
e The request for client references in the State of California with regard to
the minimum number of employees has been updated from 1,000
employees to 600 employees.



